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Hong Wang
From: Jason Fudge
Sent: Thursday, March 01, 2001 11:06 AM

"0 Hong Wang

C} Dale Buys .
Subject: Subpoena Request
Please draft a subpoena to: O, U-O 17

Worldcom Inc.

Law and Public Policy

Attn: Subpoena Compliance Department
1133 19th Street NW

Washington D.C. 20036

Please provide all information regarding 1ST American Telecom, Inc. (1ST American),
including, but not limited to: the names of any reseller providing service to 1ST
American, the type of service the reseller provides to 1ST American, and the dates of

service provided by the reseller to 1ST American.
N
Subpsena Qucesy Toewn
N )
W0 Sepudedtz.,
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YOCUMENT NO. |




RAR Official Filing:

6/21/01***********11:46 AM**k*kkxkxxkxkk*kMatilda Sanders***¥¥¥xkxkxkxkk*xq

Matilda Sanders 13569 - S5¢

From: Lysa White I

Sent: Thursday, June 21, 2001 11:42 AM (Z m &

To: RAR - Orders-Notices; Della Fordham m< =
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted ok il
Date and Time: 6/21/01 11:40:00 AM By =
Docket Number: 010017-TI oy ,
Filename / Path: i\010017or.jkf Wz (/3
Order Type: Show Cause o £ O

Order No. PSC-0101359-SC-TI obtained due to number of attachments, which are not online; hard copy will be furnished.
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